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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Agency Heads, Chancellors, Personnel Officers 
 and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Delores A. Joyner, Administrator 
 State Personnel Commission 
 
DATE: February 27, 2007 
 
RE: Approved Personnel Actions for the February 16, 2007 State Personnel 
 Commission Meeting 
 
 
Below is a list of personnel items that were approved by the State Personnel Commission and 
the Governor’s Office for the February 16, 2007 Commission meeting. 
 
Minutes from the December 14, 2006 State Personnel Commission Meeting 
 
State Classification and Pay Actions 
 
Revised Merit-based Recruitment and Selection Plan - UNC-Pembroke 
 
New In-Range Adjustments Plan  - Office of Administrative Hearings 
 
Continuous Recruitment Request – Western Carolina University 
 
Proposed Amendments to Title 25 1O Performance Management System 
 
Hearing Officer’s Report   - 25 NCAC 1C.0216 Temporary Employment Services 
    25 NCAC 1C.0405 Temporary Appointment 
    25 NCAC 1C.0407 Temporary Part-Time Appointment 
 
Employee Relations Policies  - Guilford County Employee Relations Policies 
        Elizabeth City State University (Mediation and Grievance  
           Policy) 

http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/07Meetings/121406minutes.pdf
http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/07Meetings/State%20Classification%20and%20Pay%20Actions%20eff%204-07.pdf
http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/07Meetings/Rules%20-%20Performance%20Management.pdf
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